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'.b)(1 ); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 3024Q); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(6) 

• From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 2020/10/20 14:12:57 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Classification: 'ft'!?" SECRE'P~ 

Let me know if there is any day this week or next when we might cross paths at the change-of-shift? 

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 8:21 AM I 

Classification: l!O:i;! ~'EGRE'f/ 
(b)(1 ); (b)(3):10 USC 424; (b)(3):50 USC 30240); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(6) 

fna,t a ppredated \ 

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 6:27 PMI 

Classification: ~0:2 q;;Q&;E;T/1 



ICVMl:I 

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 4:42 PM1 

Classification: ~OF SECRE~~ 

(b)(3):1 o use 424; (b)(1 ); (b)(3):50 use 30240); Sec. 1.4(c); Sec. 1.4(e); (b)(6) 
'-----------------, 

Sent: Mondav, October 19, 2020 4:28 PMI 

ass1 1cat1on: & ___ _ Cl 'fi • ...-,,-...-. C'T"'f'1Il~ 

.__ ______________ ___,/has shared a document with you. \ 

ages 3-176 are denied in full citing Exemptions 1 and 3 and are not provided. 



-------------------------- b){3):5O USC 30240) 

Classification: 

Classification: 

Classification: ~OP 3BCRB~ 

Classification:-'P,A,,:i;l......,'Ti-.!~!-.,C!ll 

l(b){3):1O USC 424; (b){6) 
Sender 

Recipient 

Sent Date: 2020/10/20 14:12:54 

Delivered Date: 2020/10/20 14:12:57 


